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June 28, 2018 
 
TO:  YPI Charter Schools 
  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Yvette King-Berg 
  Executive Director 
 
SUBJECT: Recommendation to approve 2018-2019 Homeless Education Policies 

for BCCS, BCCHS, and MORCS 
  
BACKGROUND 
 
While the Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA) of 1965 has been 
reauthorized as the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) and signed into law by President 
Barack Obama on December 10, 2015, most of the provisions of the ESSA continue to be 
finalized.  The Local Educational Agency (LEA) Plan has been supplemented with an 
Addendum to the LCAP at the state level, which describes how federal funds are to be 
expended in support of goals expressed in the LCAP.  
 
 
ANALYSIS 
Title I, Part A, ESEA sections 722(g)(1)(I), 722(g)(1)(J)(i), 722(g)(1)(C), 722(g)(3)(E), 
and 722(g)(1)(J)(iii), defines the regulations of the Homeless Education Policy for 
schools participating in the federal Every Student Succeeds Act.   
 
Each year, the policies for each school must be approved by the Board of Directors. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the 2018-2019 Homeless 
Education Policies for BCCS, BCCHS, and MORCS. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments: 2018-2019 Homeless Education Policies for BCCS, BCCHS, and 
MORCS 
 


